
HEARING TO BE CONDUCTED UNDER THE TERMS OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

 

 
 

 

City of Westminster 
 

  
 

Committee Agenda 
 

Title: 
 

 Licensing Sub-Committee (5) 

   

Meeting Date: 
 

 Thursday 2nd February, 2017 

   

Time: 
 

 10.00 am 

   

Venue: 
 

 Rooms 5, 6 & 7 - 17th Floor, Westminster City Hall, 64 
Victoria Street, London, SW1E 6 QP 

   

Members: 
 

 Councillors: 
 

 

  Peter Freeman (Chairman) 
Heather Acton 
Aziz Toki 

 

 
 

   

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
Members of the public are welcome to attend the meeting 
and listen to the discussion Part 1 of the Agenda 
 
Admission to the public gallery is by ticket, issued from the 
ground floor reception at City Hall from 9.00am.  If you have 
a disability and require any special assistance please 
contact the Committee Officer (details listed below) in 
advance of the meeting. 
 

   

T
 

 An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for anyone 
wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter.  If you require 
any further information, please contact the Committee 
Officer, Jonathan Deacon. 
 
Email: jdeacon@westminster.gov.uk  Tel: 020 7641 2783 
Corporate Website: www.westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

 
 

http://www.westminster.gov.uk/


 

 

Note for Members: Members are reminded that Officer contacts are shown at the end of 
each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.  
With regard to item 2, guidance on declarations of interests is included in the Code of 
Governance; if Members and Officers have any particular questions they should contact 
the Director of Law in advance of the meeting please. 
 

AGENDA 

PART 1 (IN PUBLIC)  

1.   MEMBERSHIP  

 To report any changes to the membership. 
 

 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 To receive declarations by Members and Officers of any personal 
or prejudicial interests in matters on this agenda. 
 

 

 Licensing Applications for Determination 
 

 

1.   IVY SOHO BRASSERIE, 26-28 BROADWICK STREET, W1 (Pages 1 - 68) 

 App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

1. West End 

Ward / 

West End 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area  

Ivy Soho 

Brasserie, 

26-28 

Broadwick 

Street, W1 

Variation of 

premises 

licence  

16/13443/LIPV 
 
 

 

 
 

 

2.   JACK WILLS, BASEMENT TO FIRST FLOOR, 6 FOUBERT'S 
PLACE, W1 

(Pages 69 - 92) 

 App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

2. West End 

Ward / 

West End 

Cumulative 

Jack Wills, 

Basement 

to First 

Floor, 6 

New 

premises 

licence  

16/13472/LIPN 
 
 

 

 



 
 

 

Impact 

Area  

Foubert's 

Place, W1 

 
 

3.   LE BIJOU, 12-14 LODGE ROAD, NW8 (Pages 93 - 
106) 

 App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

3. Regent’s 

Park Ward 

/ not in 

cumulative 

impact 

area  

Le Bijou, 

12-14 

Lodge 

Road, 

NW8 

New 

premises 

licence  

16/10939/LIPN 
 
 

 

 
 

 

4.   ICHI BUNS, 22A WARDOUR STREET, W1 (Pages 107 - 
162) 

 App 

No 

Ward / 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area 

Site Name 

and 

Address 

Application Licensing 

Reference 

Number 

4. St James’s 

Ward / 

West End 

Cumulative 

Impact 

Area  

Ichi Buns, 

22A 

Wardour 

Street, W1 

New 

premises 

licence  

16/12567/LIPN 
 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 
Charlie Parker  
Chief Executive 
27 January 2017 
 



 
 

 

In considering applications for premises licences under the Licensing Act 2003, the sub-
committee is advised of the following: 
 
POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The City of Westminster statement of licensing policy applies to all applications where 
relevant representations have been made. The Licensing Sub-Committee is required to 
have regard to the City of Westminster statement of Licensing Policy and the guidance 
issued by the Secretary of state under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
GUIDANCE CONSIDERATIONS 
 
The Licensing Authority is required to have regard to any guidance issued by the 
Secretary of State under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 
CORE HOURS WHEN CUSTOMERS ARE PERMITTED TO BE ON THE PREMISES  
(As set out in the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011)  
 
•   For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises: 

 
Friday and Saturday: 10:00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: Midday to midnight 
Other Sundays: Midday to 22:30 
Monday to Thursday: 10:00 to 23:30. 

 
• For premises for the supply of alcohol for consumption off the premises: 

 
Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 23:00 
Sundays: 10:00 to 22:30. 

 
•   For premises for the provision of other licensable activities: 
 

Friday and Saturday: 09.00 to midnight 
Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays: 09.00 to midnight 
Other Sundays: 09.00 to 22.30 
Monday to Thursday: 09.00 to 23.30. 

 



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   
Date:  2 February 2017 

   
Licensing Ref No:  16/13443/LIPV - Premises Licence Variation 

   
Title of Report:  Ivy Soho Brasserie 

26 - 28 Broadwick Street 
London 

   
Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   
Wards involved:  West End 

   
Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  

 
   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mrs Sumeet K Anand-Patel 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   
Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel @westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 1

Agenda Item 1



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: Variation of a Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received date: 5 December 2016 
Applicant: Troia (UK) Restaurants Limited 
Premises: Ivy Soho Brasserie 
Premises address: 26 - 28 Broadwick Street 

London 
W1F 8JB 

Ward: 
 

West End 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

West End 

Premises description: 
 

This premises currently operates as a restaurant however is 
now seeking permission to have a bar within the premises. 

Variation description: To amend condition 11 (vi) which reads: 
 
Where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for 
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises or any 
external area of the premises and bona fide taking substantial 
table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of 
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals. 
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take 
from the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine 
supplied ancillary to their meal. 
 
To read as follows: 
 
Where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for 
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises or any 
external area of the premises and bona fide taking substantial 
table meals there, and provided always that the consumption of 
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking such meals OR 
for consumption by those persons seated at the bar subject to 
a maximum of 18 without the requirement of those persons 
taking substantial table meals up to 22:00 hours. 
Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted to take 
from the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine 
supplied ancillary to their meal. 
 
All other conditions, hours and licensable activities are to 
remain the same. 
 

Premises licence history: 
 

This premises is currently licenced under 16/12380/LIPVM. 
Please refer to Appendix 3 for a full licence history. 
 

Applicant submissions: The applicant has submitted an evidence bundle which is 
attached at Appendix 2 as follows: 
 

2a. Ivy Soho Brasserie, Management Structure 
2b. Meet and Greet Invite sent to nearby residents dated 
2nd November 2016 
2c. Computer Generated Image of the bar at Ivy Soho 
Brasserie 
2d. Emails of support from Beverley Churchill dated 17th 
January 2017 and Michael Case dated 2th January 2017 

page 2



2e. Menus and Drinks List of Ivy Soho Brasserie 
2f. The Ivy Collection Brochure 
2g. The Ivy Market Grill, 1A Henrietta Street, Premises 
Licence. 

 
 
1-B Current and proposed licensable activities, areas and hours 

 
 
Late night refreshment 
 
Indoors, outdoors or both Current : Proposed: 

Both No variation applied for 
 

 Current  
Hours 

Proposed  
Hours 

Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 23:00 23:30  

 
No variation 
applied for 

 
 
Ground Floor and 

Basement 

 
 

No variation applied for 
Tuesday 23:00 23:30 
Wednesday 23:00 23:30 
Thursday 23:00 23:30 
Friday 23:00 00:00 
Saturday 23:00 00:00 
Sunday N/A 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
None No variation applied for 

 
Sunday immediately before a Bank 
Holiday Monday 23:00 to 00:00. 
 
From the end of the permitted hours 
on New Year’s Eve to the start of the 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 

No variation applied for 

 
Sale by Retail of Alcohol 
 
On or off sales Current : Proposed: 

Both No variation applied for 
 

 Current  
Hours 

Proposed  
Hours 

Licensable Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 10:00 23:30  

 
No variation 
applied for 

 
 

Ground Floor and 
Basement 

 
 
No variation applied for 

Tuesday 10:00 23:30 
Wednesday 10:00 23:30 
Thursday 10:00 23:30 
Friday 10:00 00:00 
Saturday 10:00 00:00 
Sunday 12:00 22:30 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
None No variation applied for 

 
Sunday immediately before a Bank 
Holiday Monday 12:00 to 00:00. 
From the end of the permitted hours 
on New Year’s Eve to the start of the 

No variation applied for 

page 3



permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
 Current  

Hours 
Proposed  

Hours 
Premises Area 

Start: End: Start: End: Current: Proposed: 
Monday 08:00 00:00  

 
No variation 
applied for 

 
 

Ground Floor and 
Basement 

 
 

No variation applied for 
Tuesday 08:00 00:00 
Wednesday 08:00 00:00 
Thursday 08:00 00:00 
Friday 08:00 00:30 
Saturday 08:00 00:30 
Sunday 08:00 00:00 
Seasonal 
variations/ 
Non-standard 
timings: 

Current: Proposed: 
None No variation applied for 

 
Sunday immediately before a Bank 
Holiday Monday 08:00 to 00:00. 
 
From the end of the permitted hours 
on New Year’s Eve to the start of the 
permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 

No variation applied for 

 
1-C Layout alteration 

 
None proposed 

 
1-D Conditions being varied, added or removed 

 
Condition Proposed variation 
Condition 11 (vi): 
 
Where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, 
otherwise than for consumption by persons 
who are seated in the premises or any 
external area of the premises and bona fide 
taking substantial table meals there, and 
provided always that the consumption of 
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking 
such meals. Notwithstanding this condition 
customers are permitted to take from the 
premises part consumed and resealed bottles 
of wine supplied ancillary to their meal. 
 
 

Condition 11 (vi): 
 
Where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, 
otherwise than for consumption by persons 
who are seated in the premises or any 
external area of the premises and bona fide 
taking substantial table meals there, and 
provided always that the consumption of 
alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking 
such meals OR for consumption by those 
persons seated at the bar subject to a 
maximum of 18 without the requirement of 
those persons taking substantial table meals 
up to 22:00 hours. Notwithstanding this 
condition customers are permitted to take from 
the premises part consumed and resealed 
bottles of wine supplied ancillary to their meal. 
 

Adult entertainment: Current position: Proposed position: 
N/A N/A 

 
 
 

page 4



2. Representations 
 

2-B Other Persons 
 

Name: Mrs Liz Callingham  

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 2  
6 Upper John Street  
London 

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 
Received:  
 

15th December 2016 

I object to this Licence Variation Application. The wish to serve alcohol without food is a wish to 
run a bar and should therefore be considered to be a separate licence application not a 
variation. The application mirrors similar applications for an element of bar use on restaurants 
which sought to use a new section of the Policy as justification. It has been confirmed that this 
section of the policy does not apply to these applications, and the correct policy under which the 
application should be considered is 2.5.3. Residents have spent time in the late summer 
discussing the proposals for Soho Brasserie and are assured that the Brasserie will be 
excellently run. But a bar is not a restaurant. I therefore object to this Licence Variation on the 
grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Safety and Public Nuisance. 
 
As detailed above, the applicant wrote to all those that made representation. Mrs Callingham 
responded to the applicant as follows: 
 
Dear Lisa, We had a long conversation at the site when you invited interested guests. At this 
point the issue of drinking without food was raised.  
 
I subsequently discussed the matter with local residents and we decided that this is in no way a 
Licence Variation and should be applied for as a new licence for a bar. 
 
In my mind that is now our decision. I do not wish to repeat this process which is time 
consuming and tedious. Kind Regards, Liz Callingham 
Name: Mr Martin Callingham  

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 2  
6 Upper John Street  
London 

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 
Received:  
 

15th December 2016 

I object to what appears to be a new drinking only licence being created on the back of a 
restaurant licence application. Nuisance, public safety and cumulative impact. 
Name: Mr Paul Dimoldenberg  

Address and/or Residents Association 44 Manor House 
Marylebone Road  
London 

Status: Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 
Received:  16th December 2016 
The proposal to allow the introduction of 20 people drinking without food is totally against 
Westminster Council existing policy and should not be allowed. 
 
 
 
 
 

page 5



Name: Cllr G Roberts 
Address and/or Residents Association Westminster City Council 

City Hall 
64 Victoria Street 
London 

Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 21st December 2016 
I would like to support the residents in resisting this saturation of new licences against stress 
area policy. I would also like to discourage the granting of the variation to take away unfinished 
bottles of wine in the Soho brasserie in Broadwick street on the grounds of possible public 
disorder in an area awash with alcohol. I note they are also applying for drinking without eating. 
Is this proposed to be in a specific bar area of all over the restaurant. In general restaurants 
under this ownership are well run but the saturated Soho area requires special attention. 
 
Name: Mr Pierre-Yves Guerber 
Address and/or Residents Association 6 Upper John Street  

London 

Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 16th December 2016 
I object to this Licence Variation Application. The wish to serve alcohol without food is a wish to 
run a bar and should therefore be considered to be a separate licence application not a 
variation. The application mirrors similar applications for an element of bar use on restaurants 
which sought to use a new section of the Policy as justification. It has been confirmed that this 
section of the policy does not apply to these applications, and the correct policy under which the 
application should be considered is 2.5.3. Residents have spent time in the late summer 
discussing the proposals for Soho Brasserie and are assured that the Brasserie will be 
excellently run. But a bar is not a restaurant. I therefore object to this Licence Variation on the 
grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Safety and Public Nuisance. 
 
Name: Mr Steve Parish 
Address and/or Residents Association Penthouse  

6 Upper John St  
London 

Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Opposed 

Received: 19th December 2016 
I object to this Licence Variation Application. The wish to serve alcohol without food is a wish to 
run a bar and should therefore be considered to be a separate licence application not a 
variation. The application mirrors similar applications for an element of bar use on restaurants 
which sought to use a new section of the Policy as justification. It has been confirmed that this 
section of the policy does not apply to these applications, and the correct policy under which the 
application should be considered is 2.5.3. Residents have spent time in the late summer 
discussing the proposals for Soho Brasserie and are assured that the Brasserie will be 
excellently run. But a bar is not a restaurant. I therefore object to this Licence Variation on the 
grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Safety and Public Nuisance. 
 
 
 
 
 

page 6



Name: Gillian Nesbitt 
Address and/or Residents Association Flat 1 

41 Lexington Street 
London 
W1F 9AJ 

Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Support 

Received: 12th December 2016 
 
We are a local neighbour in Soho and are writing in support of the application made by The Ivy 
Cafe. We have been to the premises, met the team and are very impressed by them. We also 
own a property nearby their Marylebone cafe and are well aware how hard they work to manage 
the streetscape (litter, noise etc) and take care of neighbours. Local residents love to go out to 
cafes such as this for a drink more often than dinner and we would be delighted if this was 
approved. 
 
Name: John Pickering 
Address and/or Residents Association 41 Lexington Street 

London 
W1F 9AJ 

 
Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Support 

Received: 13th December 2016 
As the owner of two apartments at 41 Lexington St, I write to express my support for the licence 
application for the above restaurant. I understand the application relates to permission for 18 
persons to be seated and drinking (but not eating) at the bar. Given the nature of the 
establishment, I surmise the application is prompted by the need for flexibility i.e. offering guests 
the chance for a drink without the necessity of a full meal. Equally, I imagine that guests might 
wish to have a drink at the bar before being seated to dine. Either way, as a neighbour, I am in 
favour of the application. My understanding, from a recent site visit, is that the proposed bar 
does not constitute a large-scale interior element (so the numbers of people seated there will be 
modest out of necessity). And, having met some of the operations team on that visit, I am 
assured they will take a diligent approach to the management of guests and bar service to 
10pm. 
 
Name: Cory Sealey 
Address and/or Residents Association 48 Lexington Street 

London 
W1F 0LR 

 
Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Support 

Received: 09th December 2016 
I am writing you to express my support for 16/13443/LIPV The license application submitted for 
18 persons to have drinks sitting at the bar without the need for a full table meal is a refreshing 
alternative for my neighbourhood. As a W1f 0LR resident, I am consistently looking for an 
elegant and upscale place to grab a quick catch-up over drinks with friends and colleagues. 
Approving this application will provide a lovely option for me and my neighbours. Please do 
contact me if you have any questions. 
Name: Ken White 
Address and/or Residents Association 15, St. James’s Residences 

Brewer Street 
Soho 
W1F 0RN 

page 7



Status: 
 

Outstanding In support or opposed: Support 

Received: 09th December 2016 
I wish to support the above licence application by the Ivy Soho Brasserie to have 18 persons 
permitted to have drinks sitting at the bar without the necessity of a full table meal – this 
permission to run until 10pm. I am a long term resident of Soho who supports sensitive, 
appropriate, regenerative redevelopment. In my opinion the Ivy Soho Brasserie is one such 
addition to the rich fabric of Soho. 
 
The new brasserie comprises a café lounge area, main restaurant dining area, private dining 
room and bar. The bar area takes up a small part of the overall space, and its primary function 
will remain a dining bar. However, the granting of this licence exception would allow flexibility to 
the brasserie and people wishing to be seated at the bar just to have a drink. This seems to me 
a small, yet important, concession that will allow the Ivy to function as a civilized addition to 
Soho. 
 
I have been to the original Ivy many times and found it to be professionally managed with 
experienced staff. In November I also attended a ‘Get to know the neighbours’ reception at the 
Ivy Soho Brasserie. At this I was able to see the yet unfinished layout of the brasserie. More 
importantly I was able to speak to and see how the management and staff conducted 
themselves – I was impressed by their professionalism and obvious experience. I am willing to 
attends any licensing hearing if necessary. 
 
 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 
The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy CIP1 applies: 
 

(i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in 
the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, 
and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than 
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. 
 
(ii)  Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative 
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate 
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact 
Areas. 
 

Policy HRS1 applies: 

 

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this 
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to 
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this 
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant 
policies. 

 
Policy PB2 applies: 
 

It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours 
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 8



4. Appendices 
 

Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents: 
 

2a. Ivy Soho Brasserie, Management Structure 
2b. Meet and Greet Invite sent to nearby residents dated 2nd November 
2016 
2c. Computer Generated Image of the bar at Ivy Soho Brasserie 
2d. Emails of support from Beverley Churchill dated 17th January 2017 
and Michael Case dated 2th January 2017 
2e. Menus and Drinks List of Ivy Soho Brasserie 
2f. The Ivy Collection Brochure 
2g. The Ivy Market Grill, 1A Henrietta Street, Premises Licence. 
 

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 9



 
 
Report author: Mrs Sumeet K Anand-Patel 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Application Form 6th December 2016 
5 Plans         6th December 2016 
6 Mr Callingham Representation 15th December 2016 
7 Mrs Callingham Representation 15th December 2016 
8 Mr Dimoldenberg Representation 16th December 2016 
9 Cllr Roberts Representation 21st December 2016 

10 Mr Guerber Representation 16th December 2016 
11 Mr Nesbitt Representation 13th December 2016 
12 Mr Parish Representation 19th December 2016 
13 Mr Pickering Representation 14th December 2016 
14 Mr Sealey Representation 9th December 2016 
15 Mr White Representation 9th December 2016 

 
 

 
 
 

page 10



page 11



page 12



 

Appendix 2a 

 

Ivy Soho Brasserie 

26-28 Broadwick Street, London, W1F 8JB 

Management Structure 

 

 

  General Manager – Tomas Minkley                        Operations Director – Baton Berisha 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1 Assistant General Manager 

1 Restaurant Manager 

7 Assistant Restaurant Managers 

1 Bar Manager 

1 Reception Manager 

 

There will be 40-50 members of staff on site at any one time. 

There will be 4 Assistant Restaurant Managers on site at all times. 

Tomas Minkley has worked for the 
premises licence holder and Ivy 
Collections Group in excess of a year. 
Tomas previously held the post of 
General Manager for Ivy Kensington 
Brasserie for a period of 8 months 
moving over to this site for the opening 
and as the appointed General Manager. 
Previously Tomas was the General 
Manager for the D&D London Restaurant 
Group for 5 years managing restaurants 
such as, 100 Wardour Street, 
Paternoster Chop House and The 
Avenue in St James. 

Baton Berisha has been a 
Director of the Ivy Restaurant 
Group in excess of 2 years. Baton 
was previously the General 
Manager for Ivy Market Grill, 
Covent Garden, when it first 
opened. Baton has 17 years 
experience within the restaurant 
and bar industry, with 9 years at 
Senior Management level. He has 
previously been an Operations 
Director working with Gordon 
Ramsay, Heston Blumenthal and 
the D&D London Restaurant 
Group.   

page 13



1 Senior Manager on site (this means the General Manager, Assistant General Manager or 
Restaurant Manager). 

 

page 14



Appendix 2b

page 15



A
pp

en
di

x 
2c

page 16



Appendix 2d

page 17



page 18



HSK_TIMG_TICG_BREAKFAST_COVER_SPRING_2016.indd   1 11/02/2016   12:45

Appendix 2e

page 19



 breakfast
Until 11:30AM  

8.1_Soho_Breakfast_Winter_2016_03.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:41

page 20



page 21



Simply grilled fish  MP  
Sourced daily

SPARKLING 125ml

8.2_Soho_Brunch_Winter_2017_05.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:42

page 22



Simply grilled fish  MP  
Sourced daily

Market special  MP  
Sourced daily

SPARKLING 125ml

Two courses 16.50 Three courses 21 

ALL DAY MENU
From 11:30AM  

8.3_Soho_Allday_Winter_2017_04.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:43

page 23



8.4_Soho_Desserts_Winter_2016_04.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:44

page 24



Free Love coupe   
A mix of Expre Tosolini espresso liqueur, Havana Especial rum,  
amaretto Saliza & Baileys, lengthened with cream & milk

8.75

Barrel Aged Old Fashioned rocks 
Barrel aged Bulleit bourbon, cane sugar, Angostura & orange bitters  
finished with orange oils 

Dick’s Drink coupe  
A homage to the late Soho based bartender Dick Bradsell and his creation  
the Espresso Martini. Home made vanilla vodka, Expre Tosolini espresso  
liqueur & freshly pulled espresso 

10.25

9.00

8.4_Soho_Desserts_Winter_2016_04.indd   2 09/01/2017   15:44

page 25



8.5_Soho_Table_menu_Winter_2017_03.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:50

page 26



8.5_Soho_Table_menu_Winter_2017_03.indd   2 09/01/2017   15:50

page 27



8.5_Soho_Table_menu_Winter_2017_03.indd   3 09/01/2017   15:50

page 28



Chocolate bombe 
Melting chocolate bombe with 
milk foam, vanilla ice cream, 

honeycomb and hot salted  
caramel sauce 

8.50

8.5_Soho_Table_menu_Winter_2017_03.indd   4 09/01/2017   15:50

page 29



Wines also available in 125ml on request

Wines on this list may contain sulphites, egg or milk products 
Please ask a member of staff should you require guidance

A discretionary optional service charge of 12.5% will be added to your bill

8.7_soho_WINE_LIST_winter_2017_02.indd   1 09/01/2017   15:51

page 30



TRADITIONAL METHOD & SPARKLING

Vintage Bottle
75cl

Glass
175ml

Grenache Blanc, Lierre, Languedoc, France 2015 19.5 5
Chardonnay, Lorosco, Reserva, Central Valley, Chile 2015 22
Verdejo, Cuatro Rayas, Rueda, Spain 2015 24
Pinot Grigio, Alois Lageder, Riff, Alto Adige, Italy 2015 26 6.5
Gavi, Voltolino, Piemonte, Italy 2015 27
Gruner Veltliner, Mantlerhof, Weitgasse, Kremstal, Austria 2015 33
Sauvignon Blanc, Spy Valley, Marlborough, New Zealand 2016 34
Soave Classico, Suavia, Veneto, Italy 2015 35 8.5
Riesling, Markus Molitor, Haus Klosterberg, Mosel, Germany 2015 36 9
Sauvignon Blanc, Huia, Marlborough, New Zealand 2016 38 9.5
Albarino, Bodegas Castro Martin, A20, Rias Baixas, Spain 2015 39
Macon, Domaine Fichet, Chateau London, Burgundy, France 2014 40
Chenin Blanc, Millton, Te Arai, Gisborne, New Zealand 2015 42
Vermentino, Funtanaliras, Sardinia, Italy 2014 43
Chablis, La Chablisienne, Le Finage, Burgundy, France 2014 46 11
Riesling, Pinot Gris, Gewurztraminer, Swinney, Ingenue, Great Southern, Australia 2015 47
Gavi di Gavi, Morgassi Superiore, Volo Riserva, Piemonte, Italy 2014 48
Sancerre, Domaine Thomas, Le Pierrier, Loire, France 2015 50
Pouilly Fume, Domaine des Cassiers, Cuvee Prestige, Loire, France 2015 51
Chardonnay, Sauvignon Blanc, Picolit, Bastianich, Vespa Bianco, Friuli, Italy 2013 60
Chablis 1er Cru, Domaine Jean Defaix, Beauroy, Burgundy, France 2014 65
Pouilly Fuisse, Domaine Rijckaert, Vieilles Vignes, Burgundy, France 2014 67
Crozes-Hermitage Blanc, Paul Jaboulet Aine, Mule Blanche, Rhone, France 2015 72
Pinot Gris, Prophet’s Rock, Central Otago, New Zealand 2014 85
Chardonnay, Morgan, Double L Vineyard, California, USA 2014 90
Chardonnay, Alois Lageder, Lowengang, Alto Adige, Italy 2013 92
Meursault, Domaine Vincent Latour, Burgundy, France 2013 95
Albarino, Rodrigo Mendez, Salvora, Rias Baixas, Spain 2013 98
Condrieu, Chateau Saint Cosme, Rhone, France  2014 110
Puligny-Montrachet, Domaine Alain Chavy, Vielles Vignes, Burgundy, France  2013 150
Pouilly Fume, Didier Dagueneau, Silex, Loire, France 2013 170
Corton-Charlemagne, Chateau Corton C, Burgundy, France 2013 200

Vintage Bottle
75cl

Glass
125ml

Soranzo, Prosecco Superiore, Valdobbiadene, Veneto, Italy NV 34 6
Crede, Prosecco Superiore, Bisol, Valdobbiadene, Veneto, Italy 2015 42
The Ivy Collection Champagne, Montoy, Champagne, France NV 55 9.5
Nyetimber, Classic Cuvee, West Sussex, England NV 73
Laurent-Perrier, Champagne, France NV 75
Ruinart, R, Champagne, France NV 80 13.5
Ruinart, Rosé, Champagne, France NV 95 15.95
Ruinart, Blanc de Blancs, Champagne, France NV 120
Laurent-Perrier, Cuvee Rosé, Champagne, France NV 120
Bollinger, La Grande Annee, Champagne, France 2005 130
Perrier-Jouet, Belle Epoque, Champagne, France 2007 160
Dom Perignon, Champagne, France 2006 210
Krug, Grande Cuvee, Champagne, France NV 220
Pol Roger, Cuvee Sir Winston Churchill, Champagne, France 2004 230

Vintage Bottle
75cl

Glass
175ml

Grenache Rouge, Lierre, Languedoc, France 2015 19.5 5
Primitivo, Villa dei Fiori, Puglia, Italy 2015 22
Cabernet Sauvignon, Merlot, Tilia, Mendoza, Argentina 2015 25
Pinot Noir, Little Eden, Murray Darling, Australia 2015 26
Malbec, Chateau du Caillau, Cahors, France 2015 28
Rioja, DSG, Lagrimas de Graciano, Rioja Alta, Spain 2015 29
Tempranillo, Tabula, Damana 5, Ribera del Duero, Spain 2014 30 7.5
Frappato, Nerello Mascalese, Terre di Giumara, Sicilia, Italy 2015 31 8
Cotes du Rhone, Alain Jaume, Haut de Brun, Rhone, France 2014 32
Chateau Moulin Favre, Brouilly Vieilles Vignes, Beaujolais, France 2015 33
Sangiovese, La Mozza, I Perazzi, Maremma, Italy 2014 34
Douro Tinto, Quinta do Vallado, Douro Valley, Portugal 2014 35
Chateau La Croix Ferrandat, St-Emilion, Bordeaux, France 2012 36
Malbec, Bodega Catena, Appellation Vista Flores, Mendoza, Argentina  2014 38 9.25
Shiraz, Journey's End, Single Vineyard, Stellenbosch, South Africa 2012 42
Rioja, Vivanco, Reserva, Rioja, Spain 2010 43
Zinfandel, Dry Creek Vineyards, Heritage, California, USA  2014 44
Pinot Noir, Craggy Range, Te Muna, Martinborough, New Zealand 2013 45 10.5
Shiraz, Wynns, Coonawarra, Australia 2012 48
Chianti Classico, Castellare, Tuscany, Italy 2015 49
Chateau Siaurac, Plaisir, Pomerol, Bordeaux, France 2013 50 12
Nebbiolo, Vietti, Perbacco, Piemonte, Italy 2013 55
St Joseph Grand Pompee, Paul Jaboulet Aine, Rhone, France 2014 59
Cabernet Sauvignon, Truchard, California, USA  2013 64
Promis, Gaja, Tuscany, Italy 2014 65
Pinot Noir, Masut Estate, California, USA 2014 68
Chateauneuf du Pape, Domaine Grand Veneur, Rhone, France 2013 74
Malbec, Bodega Catena, Alta, Mendoza, Argentina 2013 75
Gevrey-Chambertin, Domaine Roux, Burgundy, France 2014 80
Barolo, Paolo Conterno, Riva del Bric, Piemonte, Italy 2012 85
Nuits-Saint-Georges, Domaine Jean Chauvenet, Burgundy, France 2013 95
Brunello di Montalcino, Castello Banfi, Tuscany, Italy 2011 100
Hermitage, Paul Jaboulet Aine, La Petite Chapelle, Rhone, France 2008 120
Cabernet Sauvignon, Ventisquero, Enclave, Maipo Alto Valley, Chile 2011 130
Vougeot 1er Cru, Domaine Roux, Les Petits Vougeot, Burgundy, France 2014 140
Chateau Trotte Vieille, 1er Grand Cru Classe, St-Emilion, Bordeaux, France 2012 145
Cote-Rotie, Domaine Jamet, Rhone, France 2014 175
Chateau La Lagune, 3eme Cru Classe, Haut Medoc, Bordeaux, France 2011 200

Vintage Bottle 1.5l

Godello, A Coroa, Valdeorras, Spain 2014 80
Chateau d'Esclans, Whispering Angel, Cotes de Provence, France 2015 90
Rioja, Vivanco, Crianza, Rioja, Spain 2012 60
Syrah, Grenache, Saint Cosme, Rhone, France 2015 60

Vintage Bottle
75cl

Glass
175ml

Grenache Rosé, Lierre, Languedoc, France 2015 19.5 5
Lacrima, Marotti Campi, Rosato, Marche, Italy 2015 28
Chateau d'Esclans, Whispering Angel, Cotes de Provence, France 2015 45 11.5

8.7_soho_WINE_LIST_winter_2017_02.indd   2 09/01/2017   15:51

page 31



8.8_Soho_DRINKS_LIST_03.indd   2 09/01/2017   15:52

page 32



8.8_Soho_DRINKS_LIST_03.indd   3 09/01/2017   15:52

page 33



8.8_Soho_DRINKS_LIST_03.indd   4 09/01/2017   15:52

page 34



8.8_Soho_DRINKS_LIST_03.indd   5 09/01/2017   15:52

page 35



Appendix 2f

page 36



page 37



page 38



page 39



page 40



page 41



page 42



page 43



page 44



page 45



Appendix 2g

page 46



page 47



page 48



page 49



page 50



page 51



page 52



page 53



page 54



page 55



page 56



page 57



page 58



Appendix 3 
 

Licence & Appeal History  
 
 
 
Application 
 

 
Details of 
Application 

 
Date Determined 

 
Decision 

New Application  
 
16/06870/LIPN 

Application to permit 
the sale of alcohol and 
late night refreshment 

11.08.2016 Granted under 
delegated authority 

 Application to permit 
the sale of alcohol, 
late night refreshment 
and regulated 
entertainment from 
21:00 on 22ndFebruary 
2017 to 03:00 on 23rd 
February 2017 
 

02.12.2016 Notice Granted 

DPS Variation  
 
16/12321/LIPDPS 

Application to vary the 
designated premises 
supervisor 

07.12.2016 Granted under 
delegated authority 

Minor Variation  
 
16/12380/LIPVM 

Application to vary the 
layout so as to add 
more fixed furniture in 
the premises 
 

01.12.2016 Granted under 
delegated authority 

Variation  
 
16/13443/LIPV 

To vary condition 11 
(vi) 

 Pending 

Temporary Event 
Notice  
 
17/00317/LITENP 
 

Application to permit 
the sale of alcohol, 
late night refreshment 
and regulated 
entertainment from 
18:00 to 00:00 on 1st 
February 2017 

 Pending 

 
There is no appeal history. 
 
 

page 59



Appendix 4 
 

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, 
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any 
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent 
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or 
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority 
considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible 
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by 
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or 
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Conditions: On Current Licence -  
 
Mandatory: 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.           (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed 

to require or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation 
of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to 
sell or supply alcohol), or 

 
(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit 

or otherwise); 
 

page 60



(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a 
particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of 
undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a 
period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk 
of undermining a licensing objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 

flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour 
or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another 

(other than where that other person is unable to drink without 
assistance by reason of a disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 

that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation 
to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 
with the age verification policy. 

 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 

be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) 
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing 
their photograph, date of birth and either - 

 
(a)  a holographic mark, or 
(b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that – 
 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption 
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been 
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it 
is available to customers in the following measures - 

   
(i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity 

of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

page 61



 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the 
premise licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if 
any) or any individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder 
or designated premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, 
any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity that which 
enables him to prevent the supply of alcohol. 

 
8            (i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price. 

 
(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 

 
(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 

Duties Act 1979; 
 

(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 
 

P = D+(DxV) 
 

Where - 
  

(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as 

if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply of 
the alcohol, and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of 
the sale or supply of the alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which 

there is in force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such 

a licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply 

of    alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with 

the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 

(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart 
from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by 
that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

 
(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given 

by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be 

page 62



different from the permitted price on the next day ("the second day") 
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

 
(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales 

or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period 
of 14 days beginning on the second day. 

 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule 
 
9. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open 
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. 
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the 
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.  

 
10. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 
member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of 
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
11. The premises shall only operate as a restaurant 

(i) in which customers are shown to their table,  
(ii) where the supply of alcohol is by waiter or waitress service only,  
(iii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the 
premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery, 
(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate 
consumption,  
(v) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00, and  
(vi) where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for 
consumption by persons who are seated in the premises or any external area 
of the premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and 
provided always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary 
to taking such meals. Notwithstanding this condition customers are permitted 
to take from the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of wine supplied 
ancillary to their meal. 

 
Note: the above condition is being varied under this application to read as follows: 
 

Where alcohol shall not be sold or supplied, otherwise than for consumption 
by persons who are seated in the premises or any external area of the 
premises and bona fide taking substantial table meals there, and provided 
always that the consumption of alcohol by such persons is ancillary to taking 
such meals OR for consumption by those persons seated at the bar subject to 
a maximum of 18 without the requirement of those persons taking substantial 
table meals up to 22:00 hours. Notwithstanding this condition customers are 
permitted to take from the premises part consumed and resealed bottles of 
wine supplied ancillary to their meal. 

 
12. There will be no off sales of alcohol after 23:00 
 
13. The premises will operate a "Challenge 25" policy whereby any person attempting to 

buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 will be asked for photographic ID to prove 

page 63



their age. The recommended forms of ID that will be accepted are passports, driving 
licences with a photograph, photographic military ID or proof of age cards bearing the 
'PASS' mark hologram. 

 
14. All outside tables and chairs shall be rendered unusable by 23.00 each day 
 
15. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 

emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 

 
16. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises 

building. 
 
17. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all 

times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue licence. 

 
18. Notices shall be prominently displayed in any area used for smoking requesting 

patrons to respect the needs of local residents and use the area quietly. 
 
19. During the hours of operation of the premises, the licence holder shall ensure 

sufficient measures are in place to remove and prevent litter or waste arising or 
accumulating from customers in the area immediately outside the premises, and that 
this area shall be swept and or washed, and litter and sweepings collected and 
stored in accordance with the approved refuse storage arrangements by close of 
business. 

 
20. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 

minutes before the scheduled collection times. 
 
21. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed or 

placed in outside areas between 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours. 
 
22. A record shall be kept detailing all refused sales of alcohol. The record should 

include the date and time of the refused sale and the name of the member of staff 
who refused the sale. The record shall be available for inspection at the premises by 
the police or an authorised officer of the City Council at all times whilst the premise is 
open. 

 
23. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available on request to an 

authorised officer of the City Council or the Police, which will record the following: 
(a)all crimes reported to the venue 
(b) all ejections of patrons 
(c) any complaints received concerning crime and disorder 
(d) any incidents of disorder 
(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons 
(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment 
(g) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service. 

 
24. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23:00 and 08:00 hours. 
 
25. The Licence will have no effect until the premises have been assessed as 

satisfactory by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has 
been removed from the Licence. 

 

page 64



26. Before the premises open to the public, the plans as deposited will be checked by the 
Environmental Health Consultation Team to ensure they are an accurate reflection of 
the premises constructed. Where the premises layout has changed during the course 
of construction new plans shall be provided to the Environmental Health Consultation 
Team and the Licensing Authority. 

 
27. The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises at any one time 

(excluding staff) shall not exceed 
o Ground Floor xxx persons. 
Subject to appropriate facilities being provided on final clearance. 

 
Annex 3 – Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority 
 
None 
 
 

page 65



Residential /
Proposed 
Residential

Other Uses

Under 
Construction

Proportion 
Residential 
of all Uses

Ivy Soho Brasserie, Amalco House, 26-28 Broadwick Street, London W1F

Data Source: Uniform Database
Date: 18/01/2017

9
Meters

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

167

Not known

Not known

Not known

page 66



p / n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

2286 Star & Garter 62 Poland Street London W1F 7NX

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 

00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:50

-29089 Not Recorded
Trenchard House 19 - 25 Broadwick Street London 

W1F 0DF

Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

08:00 - 23:30 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

-582 Blue Posts Public House 22 Berwick Street London W1F 0QA Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

8928 Duck & Rice 90-91 Berwick Street London W1F 0QB

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 

00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

11612 Red Dog
Basement And Ground Floor 20 Berwick Street 

London W1F 0PY

Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

10:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 

00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30

14066 The Player Basement 8 - 12 Broadwick Street London W1F 8HW Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

30252 The Book Shop 12 Ingestre Place London W1F 0JF Monday to Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

-28061 Maharani Restaurant 77 Berwick Street London W1F 8TH Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-26317 Mediterranean Cafe 18 Berwick Street London W1F 0PU Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-21178 Bar Du Marche Ground Floor 19 Berwick Street London W1F 0PX
Monday to Friday 10:00 - 01:00 Saturday 11:00 - 01:00 

Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

-423 Tapas Brindisa Soho 46 Broadwick Street London W1F 7AF Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

2348 Tapas Brindisa Soho 46 Broadwick Street London W1F 7AF Monday to Sunday 10:00 - 00:30

3283 Milk And Honey 61 Poland Street London W1F 7NU
Sunday 09:00 - 02:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30 

Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 03:30

4249 Social Eating House Ground Floor 58-59 Poland Street London W1F 7NR

Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank 

Holidays 09:00 - 00:00 Sunday 09:00 - 23:00 Monday to 

Thursday 09:00 - 23:30

12094 Flat White Limited 17 Berwick Street London W1F 0PT

Monday to Friday 08:00 - 22:00 Saturday to Sunday 

09:00 - 22:00 Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 

23:00

15067 My Place
Basement And Ground Floor 21 Berwick Street 

London W1F 0PZ

Thursday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to 

Wednesday 07:00 - 23:30 Sundays before Bank 

Holidays 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

26015 Duck & Rice First Floor 90-91 Berwick Street London W1F 0QB Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 01:30 Sunday 12:00 - 01:30

27501 Itsu 31 Broadwick Street London W1F 0DG Monday to Sunday 09:00 - 21:30

27806 Yauatcha Basement 15 - 17 Broadwick Street London W1F 0DE
Monday to Saturday 08:00 - 01:00 Sunday 10:00 - 00:00 

Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 23:00

29542 Barrio Central Restaurant & Bar 6 Poland Street London W1F 8PS Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 01:15 Sunday 10:00 - 23:00

-31636 Yauatcha
Basement And Ground Floor 15 - 17 Broadwick Street 

London W1F 0DE
Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 01:00

Premises within 75 metres of: Ivy Soho Brasserie, Amalco House 26-28 Broadwick Street, London W1F 8JB

page 67



This page is intentionally left blank



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   
Date:  2nd February 2017 

   
Licensing Ref No:  16/13472/LIPN - New Premises Licence 

   
Title of Report:  Jack Wills 

Basement to First Floor 
6 Foubert's Place 
London 

   
Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   
Wards involved:  West End 

   
Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  

 
   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mrs Sumeet K Anand-Patel 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   
Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 69

Agenda Item 2



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received date: 6 December 2016 
Applicant: Jack Wills Limited 
Premises: Jack Wills 
Premises address: Basement to First Floor 

6 Foubert's Place 
London 
W1F 7PB 

Ward: 
 

West End 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

West End 

Premises description: 
 

This premises operates as a retail shop and this application 
seeks permission to sell alcohol on the premises on ground 
floor and basement levels. 

Premises licence history: 
 

This premises has not previously benefitted from a premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Applicant submissions: None 
 

 
1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours 

 
 
Sale by retail of alcohol On or off sales or both: 

 
 On 

Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 
 

Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00 
End: 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 20:00 18:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

None 

 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 10:00 12:00 
End: 21:00 21:00 21:00 21:00 21:00 21:00 18:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

None 

Adult Entertainment:  None 
 

 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police Service 

Representative:  PC Sandy Russell 
 

Received:  
 

15th December 2016 

page 70



At this stage police object to the above as this application is against policy. 
 
Please can you confirm whether your client would be willing to have a suitable condition drafted 
to cover the doors onto Kingly Street being used as an exit only? We would want access only 
being through the main part of the store. Once this has been confirmed we would be minded to 
withdraw due to the conditions proposed within the application being agreeable to us. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health Service 

Representative: Nicola Curtis 
 

Date Received 20th December 2016 
 

I refer to the application for a new Premises Licence for the above premises. 
 
The premises are located within the West End Cumulative Impact Area as defined within 
the City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy. 
 
The applicant has submitted the following plans for the premises: 

♦ Proposed Ground Floor Plan: drawing number 0707/03.1/B, Dated 23.03.16 
♦ Proposed Basement Plan: drawing number 0707/03.4/C, Dated 23.03.16 
♦ Proposed First Floor Plan: drawing number 0707/03.3/A, Dated 23.03.16 

 
This representation is based on the plans and Operating Schedule submitted. 
 

The applicant is seeking the following licensable activities: 

1. The Supply of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises Monday to Saturday 1000 to 2000 hours and 
Sunday 1200 to 1800 hours. 

 

I wish to make the following representations in relation to the above application: 
 

1. The Supply of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises and the hours requested for this activity will 
have the likely effect of causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End 
Cumulative Impact area. 

 
The applicant has provided additional information and conditions with the operating schedule 
which is being considered but does not fully address the concerns of Environmental Health. 

 
The applicant did benefit from pre-application advice before making this application. Within this 
advice I drew attention to Section 2.4.22 of WCC Policy, which suggests examples of 
appropriate conditions to appropriately regulate alcohol consumption. This section of policy 
advocates that to ensure the alcohol use is truly ancillary to the clothes retail use, “the 
consumption of alcohol [shall] be restricted to an area which is an integral part of the premises 
with access to that area only through the premises and with no direct access to the street”.  
 
The applicant has failed to do this within this application as the submitted plans show a double 
door directly opening into the coffee shop/bar area from Kingly Street. The applicant should 
contact me to discuss an appropriate condition to ensure that this door is not used for access to, 
only egress from, the premises. 
 
The granting of the new Premises Licence as presented would have the likely effect of 
causing an increase in Public Nuisance in the West End Cumulative Impact area. 

page 71



 
Should you wish to discuss the matter further please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Licensing Authority 

Representative: Steve Rowe 
 

Received: 
 

3rd January 2017 

I write in relation to the application submitted for a new Premises Licence for the above 
premises.  
 
As a responsible authority under section 13 (4) of the Licensing Act 2003 as amended under the 
Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 the Licensing Authority have considered your 
application in full. The Licensing Authority has concerns in relation to this application and how 
the premises would promote the Licensing Objectives:   
 
•           Public Nuisance  
•           Prevention of Crime & Disorder  
•           Public Safety  
•           Protection of Children from Harm 
 
As it stands the application contravenes Westminster’s Statement of Licensing Policies CIP1 
and PB2. The application is the Supply of Alcohol ‘on’ the premises Monday to Saturday 1000 
to 2000 hours, Sunday 1200 to 1800 hours.  
 
The premises is located inside the Cumulative Impact Area. 
 
The applicant has advised that alcohol is going to be ancillary to the retail use of the premises 
and has quoted 2.4 of the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy. The applicants have also 
proposed conditions as part of their submissions.     
 
Policy CIP1 states (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the 
Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, and premises offering facilities 
for music and dancing; other than applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy 
HRS1. However part (ii) states: Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative 
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate that they will not add to 
cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact Areas.  
 
Policy PB2 which relates to pubs and bars states ‘It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse 
applications in the CIA other than 
applications to vary the hours within the core hours under policy HRS1’. Concern is raised to the 
current proposal as the applicants have not included a condition relating to restricting alcohol to 
an integral part of the premises with access to that area only through the premises and with no 
direct access to the street, as stated in paragraph 2.4.22 of the policy. Looking at the plans 
submitted with the application they show a double door directly opening into the coffee shop/bar 
area from Kingly Street.  
 
The applicant may wish to provide a condition to ensure that this door is not used for access to, 
only egress from, the premises. 
 
Please therefore accept this as a formal representation, further details will be provided in due 
course including a discussion relating to conditions.  
 
 
 

page 72



2-B Other Persons 
 

Name: Mr Paul Dimoldenberg 

Address and/or Residents Association: 44 Manor House 
Marylebone Road 
London 
NW1 5NP  

Received:  
 

16th December 2016 

I object to this application to create a bar in a clothes shop. There is no need for a further bar in 
Soho. Creating a bar in a clothes shop will set an unwelcome precedent for the area and the 
rest of Westminster. 
 Name: Dr Joshua Sofaer 

Address and/or Residents Association: 65c Beak Street 
London 
W1F 9SN  

Received:  
 

15th December 2016 

I strongly object to this application on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and 
Public Safety. 
 
I urge the licensing committee to deny the opportunity for retail shops in Soho to be able to sell 
alcohol. Jack Willis is a valued retail shop in the neighbourhood but I am very concerned at the 
precedent that would be set if retail shops were to contribute to the cumulative impact of the 
Soho drinking culture.  
 
My understanding is that Westminster will reject new licensing applications where the sale of 
alcohol is not accompanying food. Kingly Street is already heavy with bars and pubs and in the 
West End Stress Area. Soho is facing a resurgence in on street drug taking and related anti-
social behaviour. The situation needs to be tempered and not exacerbated.  
 
Please reject this application. 
 Name: Mr John Marshall 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 12 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

2nd January 2017 

I object to this alarming licence application. Jack Wills is in the Cumulative Impact Zone and the 
West End Stress Area on the corner of Kingly Street, one of the busiest drinking streets in 
London. Jack Wills 
is surrounded by bars and night clubs which have not always been peaceful. Several years ago, 
even before the current rush of bars and restaurants, I recall a big fight on Foubert’s Place with 
injured people.  
 
It is now against Westminster policy to allow new licences for drinking without food. This 
laudable policy is vital in Soho where Cumulative Impact is causing increasing problems. The 
SNT is very concerned about the increasing drugs and ensuing crime in Soho. If a retail 
premise is given a licence to be operated within its current operation, then the way is open for 
that premise to become solely a drinking place, namely, a pub: this would be a clever way to 
circumnavigate the current Westminster policy. 
 
Should this licence be given, it will be easy for any retail shop in the West End Stress Area to 

page 73



become a bar should they wish to. I cannot believe that this thought could be entertained. 
 
I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 Name: Mrs Veronica Newman  

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 10 
6.Upper John Street 
London 
WI 9HB  

Received:  
 

2nd January 2017   

We have been owners of this property since 1991 when Soho had a village feel, with lots of 
small independent shops and residents. 
We are strongly objecting to this licence, here are far far too many license premises in the area.  
 
 Name: Mr Duncan McCall 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 14 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F9HB  

Received:  
 

2nd January 2017 

This application, if successful, would set a precedent for any other retail premise in this area to 
obtain a new liquor licence. There is no demand for additional alcohol retail premises (the area 
being already very well supplied), and (particularly given the delicate balance in this part of 
Soho of retail, business, restaurant/bar and residential use) it would upset that balance if 
clothes retail shops were permitted to start selling alcohol. This woud inevitably be a 'foot in the 
door' with further extensions to be sought in the future. 
 Name: Mr Pierre-Yves Guerber 

Address and/or Residents Association: 6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

16th December 2016 

I strongly object to this alarming licence application. Jack Wills is in the Cumulative Impact Zone 
and the West End Stress Area on the corner of Kingly Street, one of the busiest drinking streets 
in London. Jack Wills is surrounded by bars and night clubs which have not always been 
peaceful. Several years ago, even before the current rush of bars and restaurants, I recall a big 
fight on Foubert’s Place with injured people.  
 
It is now against Westminster policy to allow new licences for drinking without food. This 
laudable policy is vital in Soho where Cumulative Impact is causing increasing problems. The 
SNT is very concerned about the increasing drugs and ensuing crime in Soho. If a retail 
premise is given a licence to be operated within its current operation, then the way is open for 
that premise to become solely a drinking place, namely, a pub: this would be a clever way to 
circumnavigate the current Westminster policy. 
 
Should this licence be given, it will be easy for any retail shop in the West End Stress Area to 
become a bar should they wish to. I cannot believe that this thought could be entertained. 
 
I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 

page 74



 Name: Cllr Roberts 

Address and/or Residents Association: Westminster City Council 
City Hall  
64 Victoria Street 
London SW1E 6QP 

Received:  
 

21st December 2016 

I would like to support the residents in resisting this saturation of new licences against stress 
area policy.  I would also like to discourage the granting of the variation to take away  unfinished 
bottles of wine in the Soho brasserie  in Broadwick Sreet on the grounds of possible public 
disorder in an area awash with alcohol.  I note they are also applying for drinking without eating. 
Is this 
proposed to be in a specific bar area of all over the restaurant.  In general restaurants under this 
ownership are well run but the 
saturated Soho area  requires special attention. 
 
 Name: Mr Anthony Jacobs 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 1 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

1st January 2017 

I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
I see no justification for any retail shop in the West End Stress Area being allowed a change of 
use into a bar. 
 
 Name: Mr Bijan Seghatchian 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 3 
61-63 beak street 
London 
W1F 9SL 

Received:  
 

25th December 2016 

I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Publc safety. It seems 
totally inappropriate that retail outlets are now looking to sell alcohol in this stress area. I ask 
does this high end retailer really need to sell alcohol to service it's customers or try to run a 
profitable business? 
 
 Name: Mr Martin Callingham 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 2 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

15th December 2016 

I object to this attempt to create another drinking only licence in this area on grounds of public 
nuisance, public safety and cumulative impact. There are too many. Also the timing of the 
application when residents are in the process of going away makes me suspicious. 
 
 
 
 

page 75



 Name: Mr Howard Kitchner 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 8 
6 upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

2nd January 2017 

There are too many licences already granted in this area. Residents are subjected to rowdy 
customers who have had too much to drink and spill out onto pavements where they assemble 
in noisy groups or move to another licenced establishment and thereafter cause noise. 
 
There is also the other problem of licences not conforming with the terms of their licence and 
causing excessive noise as they pile empty bottles outside their premises for collection next 
morning. 
 
I object on the grounds that ther are too many licences already granted in the area with the 
resulting problems outlined above. 
 Name: Mrs Sam Marshall 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 12 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

2nd January 2017 

I strongly object to this alarming licence application. Jack Wills is in the Cumulative Impact Zone 
and the West End Stress Area on the corner of Kingly Street, one of the busiest drinking streets 
in London. Jack Wills is surrounded by bars and night clubs which have not always been 
peaceful. Several years ago, even before the current rush of bars and restaurants, I recall a big 
fight on Foubert’s Place with injured people.  
 
It is now against Westminster policy to allow new licences for drinking without food. This 
laudable policy is vital in Soho where Cumulative Impact is causing increasing problems. The 
SNT is very concerned about the increasing drugs and ensuing crime in Soho. If a retail 
premise is given a licence to be operated within its current operation, then the way is open for 
that premise to become solely a drinking place, namely, a pub: this would be a clever way to 
circumnavigate the current Westminster policy. 
 
Should this licence be given, it will be easy for any retail shop in the West End Stress Area to 
become a bar should they wish to. I cannot believe that this thought could be entertained. 
 
I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
 
 Name: Mrs Liz Callingham 

Address and/or Residents Association: Flat 2 
6 Upper John Street 
London 
W1F 9HB  

Received:  
 

14th December 2016 

4:00 PM on 14 Dec 2016 I strongly object to this alarming licence application. Jack Wills is in 
the Cumulative Impact Zone and the West End Stress Area on the corner of Kingly Street, one 
of the busiest drinking streets in London. Jack Wills is surrounded by bars and night clubs which 
have not always been peaceful. Several years ago, even before the current rush of bars and 

page 76



restaurants, I recall a big fight on Foubert’s Place with injured people and was told by a 
Community Officer a week later of "blood dripping north of Oxford Circus as the crowd fled". 
 
It is now against Westminster policy to allow new licences for drinking without food. This 
laudable policy is vital in Soho where Cumulative Impact is causing increasing problems. The 
SNT is very concerned about the increasing drugs and ensuing crime in Soho. If a retail 
premise is given a licence to be operated within its current operation, then the way is open for 
that premise to become solely a drinking place, namely, a pub: this would be a clever way to 
circumnavigate the current Westminster policy. 
 
Should this licence be given, it will be easy for any retail shop in the West End Stress Area to 
become a bar should they wish to. I cannot believe that this thought could be entertained. 
 
I object on the grounds of Cumulative Impact, Public Nuisance, and Public Safety. 
 
I also object on the grounds of humanity. 
 
 
  

    3. Policy & Guidance 
 

The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy CIP1 applies: (i) It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in 

the Cumulative Impact Areas for: pubs and bars, fast food premises, 
and premises offering facilities for music and dancing; other than 
applications to vary hours within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. 

(ii)  Applications for other licensable activities in the Cumulative 
Impact Areas will be subject to other policies, and must demonstrate 
that they will not add to cumulative impact in the Cumulative Impact 
Areas. 

 
Policy HRS1 applies: (i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this 

policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to 
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this 
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant 
policies 

 
Policy PB2 applies: It is the Licensing Authority’s policy to refuse applications in the 

Cumulative Impact Areas other than applications to vary hours 
within the Core Hours under Policy HRS1. 

 
 
4. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents  

Appendix 3 Premises history 

page 77



  
Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Mr Nick Nelson 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 78



If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Application Form  
5 Plans  
6 Mrs Callingham Representation 14th December 2016 
7 Mr Callingham Representation 15th December 2016 
8 Mr Dimoldenberg Representation  16th December 2016 
9 Cllr Roberts Representation 21st December 2016 

10 Environmental Health Representation 20th December 2016 
11 Police Representation 15th December 2016 
12 Mr Guerber Representation 16th December 2016 
13 Mr Jacobs Representation 1st January 2017 
14 Mr Kitchner Representation 2nd January 2017 
15 Mr Marshall Representation 2nd January 2017 
16 Mrs Marshall Representation 2nd January 2017 
17 Mr McCall Representation 2nd January 2017 
18 Mr Seghatchian Representation 25th December 2016 
19 Dr Sofaer Representation 15th December 2016 
20 Mrs Newman Representation 2nd January 2017 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 79



NEW PARTITION; PLASTERBOARD

ON METAL STUD PARTITION.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

STUDWORK AS REQUIRED TO

SECURE CABINETRY. FIRE RATING

TO BE CONFIRMED BY LOCAL

SPECIALIST.

WALL SCHEDULE

NOTE:

MAIN CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL WALL

MOUNTED EQUIPMENT IS ADEQUATELY FIXED,

SECURE AND SUPPORTED

EXISTING

WALL / PARTITION

STRUCTURAL WALL

NEW FIRE RATED PARTITION;

PLASTERBOARD ON METAL STUD

PARTITION. CONTRACTOR TO

INSTALL STUDWORK AS REQUIRED

TO SECURE CABINETRY. PARTITION

TO BE HALF HOUR FIRE RATED

UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

R
W

P

S
T

R
E

E
T

 
L
E

V
E

L

A
C

C
E

S
S

PROPOSED GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:50

TALL

LIFT

COFFEE SHOP /

BAR AREA

RETAIL

AREA

RETAIL

AREA

BAR

FURNITURE

STORE

ROOM

SERVERY

APPLICATION AREA

58.2 sqm / 626 sqft

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

W

FCP

SD

SD

CO2

W9

E

LOW LEVEL DUPLEX OUTLETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF TWIN SOCKETS REQUIRED

LMO - LAST MAN SWITCH (FINAL EXIT SWITCH)

OUTLET SOCKET TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE WORKTOP

RECESSED FLOOR MOUNTED TWIN SWITCHED OUTLET

SOCKET

MAINS ELECTRICS PANEL

OVER DOOR AIR CURTAIN. AC CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM

SPEC. 3 PHASE POWER SUPPLY REQUIRED TO RUN UNIT

TELEPHONE POINT

LOW LEVEL DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

HIGH LEVEL / CEILING MOUNTED  DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER

DENOTES NUMBER OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

WOOFER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SPEAKER RACK - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SATELLITE SPEAKER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL

POSITION

ELECTRICAL & MANDATORY COMPONENT SCHEDULE

LMO

S

A W

FM

FUSED SPUR SOCKET

T

D

D HL

W

SP

R

ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

NON-ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

E

E

CEILING / WALL MOUNTED SECURITY CAMERA AND FUSED

SPUR. LOCAL SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM SPECIFICATION AND

POSITIONS

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL CONTROLLER - MOUNTED

UNDER RAISED WINDOW BED

INTRUDER ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM KEYPAD -

SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY ADT OR SIMILAR SUPPLIER.

FIRE ALARM TO BE TIED TO SECURITY SYSTEM

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LITRE WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FCP

N3

N4

N6

FA

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER (HORN STROBE) TO COMPLY WITH

LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

FIRE CALL POINT. COMPLETE WITH STANDARD FIRE

INSTRUCTION NOTICES

'FIRE EXIT KEEP CLEAR' NOTICE

'FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT' NOTICE

FIRE PROCEDURE NOTICE

FIRE ALARM PANEL

CO2

W9

CONTRACTOR TO FIT SMOKE DETECTORS TO COMPLY

WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS. EXTRA

SMOKE DETECTOR TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE TO PROVIDE

VOID PROTECTION WHERE NECESSARY

SD

NOTE:

 ALL SOCKETS IN CUSTOM UNITS TO BE AT FLOOR LEVEL & CONCEALED UNDER BASE OF UNIT TO POWER LEDS.

 CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR 2 No. CAT 5 FEEDS FROM COMMS ROOM / OUTSIDE ELECTRICAL CLOSET TO FIRE ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM.

 CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL EQUIPMENT IS SECURELY FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIT CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR TO

COMPLY WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

CO

S C

KEY

IA

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL LIGHT FITTINGS IS SECURELY

FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

FREESTANDING LAMP

TRACK SPOTLIGHTS - 50w HALOGEN LAMP

FITTING, WARM WHITE. MOUNTED ON HIGH

LEVEL POWER TRACK. TO BE WIRED ON DIMMER

SWITCH. FITTINGS AND TRACK TO BE WHITE OR

BLACK (SEE LIGHTING PLAN).

FEATURE DISPLAY PENDANT FITTING

WALL / CEILING MOUNTED ANTIQUE

ANGLEPOISE LAMP

MAINTAINED RECESSED EMERGENCY LIGHT

FITTING SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

RECTANGULAR STANDARD SURFACE MOUNTED

EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTING WITH DIFFUSER

FLORESCENT BATTEN LIGHT, SURFACE

MOUNTED OR HUNG FROM CHAINS.

'EM' DENOTES EMERGENCY LIGHTING

SURFACE MOUNTED FEATURE LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED FEATURE SCONCE, SUPPLIED

BY JW INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

FEATURE DISPLAY 'PILL' LIGHT - WALL MOUNTED

FITTING

95 Victoria Road,

London,

NW10 6UR

T: 020 8838 4884 F: 020 8838 4889

E: jack@jackwills.com

Project:

Scale:  

Drawn:

IMPORTANT

This drawing is the property of Jack Wills Ltd and is not to be copied

reproduced, retained of disclosed to any unauthorised person either

wholly or in part without prior consent.

Do not scale from this drawing. Use all figured dimensions only.

All figured dimensions to be checked on site prior to construction. All

discrepancies, errors and omissions to be reported to the architect

prior to construction. Layout and dimensions of existing building to be

checked on site. If in doubt ask

DWG NO:

Date:@A1

/

6 Fouberts Place

London

W1F 7PD

Proposed Ground 

Floor Plan

1:50 23.03.16

BC

0707/03.1 B

Appendix 1

page 80



1

23456

8
9

1
0

1

2
3

4

7

6

5

MANAGERS

OFFICE

STAFF

ROOM

FITTING

ROOM 1

(DDA)

FIRE

ESCAPE

M
E

T
E

R
 
C

U
P

B
O

A
R

D

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1250 X 500

6 SHELVES

1250 X 500

6 SHELVES

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
5

0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
5

0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1250 X 500

6 SHELVES

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
5

0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1250 X 500

6 SH
ELVES

1000 X 500

6 SH
ELVES

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
0

0
0

 
X

 
5

0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
0
0
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1
2
5
0
 
X

 
4
0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L
E

V
E

L
S

1000 X 500

6 SH
ELVES

1000 X 500

6 SH
ELVES

1
0
0
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
0
0
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
0
0
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1
0
0
0
 
X

 
5
0
0

6
 
S

H
E

L
V

E
S

1000 X 500

6 SH
ELVES

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
4

0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L

E
V

E
L

S

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
4

0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L

E
V

E
L

S

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
4

0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L

E
V

E
L

S

1
2

5
0

 
X

 
4

0
0

2
 
H

A
N

G
I
N

G
 
L

E
V

E
L

S

WC

FALLOW

PROPOSED BASEMENT PLAN - PHASE 2

SCALE 1:50

STOCK

ROOM

LIFT

LOBBY

FITTING

ROOM 2

FITTING

ROOM 3

CELLAR

WOMEN WC

B
A

C
K

 
O

F
 
H

O
U

S
E

C
O

R
I
D

O
R

C
U

P
B

O
A

R
D

FIRE

ESCAPE

SEATING AREA

LIFT

BACK OF

HOUSE

CORIDOR

VOID

DDA

WC

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

SD

SD
SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

SD

E

E

E

E

E

E

FCP

FCP

N3

N3

N3

N3

N4

N4

N4

N4

N4

N3

N4

N6

N6

E

E

E

SD

APPLICATION AREA

56.5 sqm / 608 sqft

LOW LEVEL DUPLEX OUTLETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF TWIN SOCKETS REQUIRED

LMO - LAST MAN SWITCH (FINAL EXIT SWITCH)

OUTLET SOCKET TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE WORKTOP

RECESSED FLOOR MOUNTED TWIN SWITCHED OUTLET

SOCKET

MAINS ELECTRICS PANEL

OVER DOOR AIR CURTAIN. AC CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM

SPEC. 3 PHASE POWER SUPPLY REQUIRED TO RUN UNIT

TELEPHONE POINT

LOW LEVEL DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

HIGH LEVEL / CEILING MOUNTED  DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER

DENOTES NUMBER OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

WOOFER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SPEAKER RACK - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SATELLITE SPEAKER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL

POSITION

ELECTRICAL & MANDATORY COMPONENT SCHEDULE

LMO

S

A W

FM

FUSED SPUR SOCKET

T

D

D HL

W

SP

R

ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

NON-ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

E

E

CEILING / WALL MOUNTED SECURITY CAMERA AND FUSED

SPUR. LOCAL SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM SPECIFICATION AND

POSITIONS

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL CONTROLLER - MOUNTED

UNDER RAISED WINDOW BED

INTRUDER ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM KEYPAD -

SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY ADT OR SIMILAR SUPPLIER.

FIRE ALARM TO BE TIED TO SECURITY SYSTEM

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LITRE WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FCP

N3

N4

N6

FA

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER (HORN STROBE) TO COMPLY WITH

LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

FIRE CALL POINT. COMPLETE WITH STANDARD FIRE

INSTRUCTION NOTICES

'FIRE EXIT KEEP CLEAR' NOTICE

'FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT' NOTICE

FIRE PROCEDURE NOTICE

FIRE ALARM PANEL

CO2

W9

CONTRACTOR TO FIT SMOKE DETECTORS TO COMPLY

WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS. EXTRA

SMOKE DETECTOR TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE TO PROVIDE

VOID PROTECTION WHERE NECESSARY

SD

NOTE:

 ALL SOCKETS IN CUSTOM UNITS TO BE AT FLOOR LEVEL & CONCEALED UNDER BASE OF UNIT TO POWER LEDS.

 CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR 2 No. CAT 5 FEEDS FROM COMMS ROOM / OUTSIDE ELECTRICAL CLOSET TO FIRE ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM.

 CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL EQUIPMENT IS SECURELY FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIT CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR TO

COMPLY WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

CO

S C

KEY

IA

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL LIGHT FITTINGS IS SECURELY

FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

FREESTANDING LAMP

TRACK SPOTLIGHTS - 50w HALOGEN LAMP

FITTING, WARM WHITE. MOUNTED ON HIGH

LEVEL POWER TRACK. TO BE WIRED ON DIMMER

SWITCH. FITTINGS AND TRACK TO BE WHITE OR

BLACK (SEE LIGHTING PLAN).

FEATURE DISPLAY PENDANT FITTING

WALL / CEILING MOUNTED ANTIQUE

ANGLEPOISE LAMP

MAINTAINED RECESSED EMERGENCY LIGHT

FITTING SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

RECTANGULAR STANDARD SURFACE MOUNTED

EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTING WITH DIFFUSER

FLORESCENT BATTEN LIGHT, SURFACE

MOUNTED OR HUNG FROM CHAINS.

'EM' DENOTES EMERGENCY LIGHTING

SURFACE MOUNTED FEATURE LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED FEATURE SCONCE, SUPPLIED

BY JW INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

FEATURE DISPLAY 'PILL' LIGHT - WALL MOUNTED

FITTING

NEW PARTITION;

PLASTERBOARD ON METAL

STUD PARTITION.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

STUDWORK AS REQUIRED

TO SECURE CABINETRY.

FIRE RATING TO BE

CONFIRMED BY LOCAL

SPECIALIST.

WALL SCHEDULE

NOTE:

MAIN CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT IS

ADEQUATELY FIXED, SECURE AND SUPPORTED

EXISTING

WALL /

PARTITION

STRUCTURAL

WALL

NEW FIRE RATED PARTITION;

PLASTERBOARD ON METAL

STUD PARTITION.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

STUDWORK AS REQUIRED

TO SECURE CABINETRY.

PARTITION TO BE HALF

HOUR FIRE RATED UNLESS

SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

95 Victoria Road,

London,

NW10 6UR

T: 020 8838 4884 F: 020 8838 4889

E: jack@jackwills.com

Project:

Scale:  

Drawn:

IMPORTANT

This drawing is the property of Jack Wills Ltd and is not to be copied

reproduced, retained of disclosed to any unauthorised person either

wholly or in part without prior consent.

Do not scale from this drawing. Use all figured dimensions only.

All figured dimensions to be checked on site prior to construction. All

discrepancies, errors and omissions to be reported to the architect

prior to construction. Layout and dimensions of existing building to be

checked on site. If in doubt ask

DWG NO:

Date:@A1

/

6 Fouberts Place

London

W1F 7PD

Proposed Basement

Plan - PHASE 2

1:50 23.03.16

BC

0707/03.4 C

page 81



NEW PARTITION; PLASTERBOARD

ON METAL STUD PARTITION.

CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL

STUDWORK AS REQUIRED TO

SECURE CABINETRY. FIRE RATING

TO BE CONFIRMED BY LOCAL

SPECIALIST.

WALL SCHEDULE

NOTE:

MAIN CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL WALL

MOUNTED EQUIPMENT IS ADEQUATELY FIXED,

SECURE AND SUPPORTED

EXISTING

WALL / PARTITION

STRUCTURAL WALL

NEW FIRE RATED PARTITION;

PLASTERBOARD ON METAL STUD

PARTITION. CONTRACTOR TO

INSTALL STUDWORK AS REQUIRED

TO SECURE CABINETRY. PARTITION

TO BE HALF HOUR FIRE RATED

UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE.

ROOM 9

ROOM 10

ROOM 7

FIRE

ESCAPE

PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR PLAN

SCALE 1:50

EXISTING

FITTING

ROOM 8

EXISTING

FITTING

ROOM 9

FITTING ROOM 10

ROOM 8

LIFT

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

NOTE:

EXISTING LIGHTING TO REMAIN

AS EXISTING. EXISTING SMOKE

DETECTION AND FIRE SAFETY

EQUIPMENT TO REMAIN AS

EXISTING

LOW LEVEL DUPLEX OUTLETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF TWIN SOCKETS REQUIRED

LMO - LAST MAN SWITCH (FINAL EXIT SWITCH)

OUTLET SOCKET TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE WORKTOP

RECESSED FLOOR MOUNTED TWIN SWITCHED OUTLET

SOCKET

MAINS ELECTRICS PANEL

OVER DOOR AIR CURTAIN. AC CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM

SPEC. 3 PHASE POWER SUPPLY REQUIRED TO RUN UNIT

TELEPHONE POINT

LOW LEVEL DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER DENOTES NUMBER

OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

HIGH LEVEL / CEILING MOUNTED  DATA SOCKETS. NUMBER

DENOTES NUMBER OF DATA SOCKETS REQUIRED

WOOFER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SPEAKER RACK - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL POSITION

SATELLITE SPEAKER - SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM FINAL

POSITION

ELECTRICAL & MANDATORY COMPONENT SCHEDULE

LMO

S

A W

FM

FUSED SPUR SOCKET

T

D

D HL

W

SP

R

ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

NON-ILLUMINATED DIRECTIONAL FIRE EXIT SIGNAGE

E

E

CEILING / WALL MOUNTED SECURITY CAMERA AND FUSED

SPUR. LOCAL SPECIALIST TO CONFIRM SPECIFICATION AND

POSITIONS

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL

SECURITY TAGGING PEDESTAL CONTROLLER - MOUNTED

UNDER RAISED WINDOW BED

INTRUDER ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM KEYPAD -

SUPPLIED AND INSTALLED BY ADT OR SIMILAR SUPPLIER.

FIRE ALARM TO BE TIED TO SECURITY SYSTEM

CARBON DIOXIDE FIRE EXTINGUISHER

9 LITRE WATER FIRE EXTINGUISHER

FCP

N3

N4

N6

FA

FIRE ALARM SOUNDER (HORN STROBE) TO COMPLY WITH

LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

FIRE CALL POINT. COMPLETE WITH STANDARD FIRE

INSTRUCTION NOTICES

'FIRE EXIT KEEP CLEAR' NOTICE

'FIRE DOOR KEEP SHUT' NOTICE

FIRE PROCEDURE NOTICE

FIRE ALARM PANEL

CO2

W9

CONTRACTOR TO FIT SMOKE DETECTORS TO COMPLY

WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS. EXTRA

SMOKE DETECTOR TO BE INSTALLED ABOVE TO PROVIDE

VOID PROTECTION WHERE NECESSARY

SD

NOTE:

 ALL SOCKETS IN CUSTOM UNITS TO BE AT FLOOR LEVEL & CONCEALED UNDER BASE OF UNIT TO POWER LEDS.

 CONTRACTOR TO ALLOW FOR 2 No. CAT 5 FEEDS FROM COMMS ROOM / OUTSIDE ELECTRICAL CLOSET TO FIRE ALARM PANEL AND INTRUDER ALARM.

 CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL EQUIPMENT IS SECURELY FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

CONTRACTOR TO FIT CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTOR TO

COMPLY WITH LOCAL BUILDING CODE / REGULATIONS

CO

S C

KEY

IA

LIGHTING SCHEDULE

NOTE:

CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE ALL LIGHT FITTINGS IS SECURELY

FIXED WITH APPROPRIATE FIXINGS TO SUIT FIXING SUBSTRATE.

FREESTANDING LAMP

TRACK SPOTLIGHTS - 50w HALOGEN LAMP

FITTING, WARM WHITE. MOUNTED ON HIGH

LEVEL POWER TRACK. TO BE WIRED ON DIMMER

SWITCH. FITTINGS AND TRACK TO BE WHITE OR

BLACK (SEE LIGHTING PLAN).

FEATURE DISPLAY PENDANT FITTING

WALL / CEILING MOUNTED ANTIQUE

ANGLEPOISE LAMP

MAINTAINED RECESSED EMERGENCY LIGHT

FITTING SUPPLIED BY CONTRACTOR

RECTANGULAR STANDARD SURFACE MOUNTED

EMERGENCY LIGHT FITTING WITH DIFFUSER

FLORESCENT BATTEN LIGHT, SURFACE

MOUNTED OR HUNG FROM CHAINS.

'EM' DENOTES EMERGENCY LIGHTING

SURFACE MOUNTED FEATURE LIGHT

WALL MOUNTED FEATURE SCONCE, SUPPLIED

BY JW INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

FEATURE DISPLAY 'PILL' LIGHT - WALL MOUNTED

FITTING

95 Victoria Road,

London,

NW10 6UR

T: 020 8838 4884 F: 020 8838 4889

E: jack@jackwills.com

Project:

Scale:  

Drawn:

IMPORTANT

This drawing is the property of Jack Wills Ltd and is not to be copied

reproduced, retained of disclosed to any unauthorised person either

wholly or in part without prior consent.

Do not scale from this drawing. Use all figured dimensions only.

All figured dimensions to be checked on site prior to construction. All

discrepancies, errors and omissions to be reported to the architect

prior to construction. Layout and dimensions of existing building to be

checked on site. If in doubt ask

DWG NO:

Date:@A1

/

6 Fouberts Place

London

W1F 7PD

Proposed First

Floor Plan

1:50 23.03.16

BC

0707/03.3 A

page 82



Applicant Supporting Documents            Appendix 2 
 
The applicant has not provided any supporting documents. 

page 83



Premises History                  Appendix 3 
  

 
There is no licence or appeal history for the premises. 

page 84



Appendix 4 
 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, 
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any 
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent 
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or 
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority 
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible 
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by 
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or 
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
1. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when there is no designated premises 

supervisor in respect of this licence. 
 
2. No supply of alcohol may be made at a time when the designated premises 

supervisor does not hold a personal licence or the personal licence is suspended. 
 
3. Every supply of alcohol under this licence must be made or authorised by a person 

who holds a personal licence. 
 
4.          (1)  The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 

 
(2)  In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the 

following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises— 

 
(a)  games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 

require or encourage, individuals to; 
 

(i)  drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or 

(ii)  drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise); 

 
(b)  provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or 

discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic 
in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing 
objective; 

page 85



 
(c)  provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 

encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective; 

 
(d)  selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers 

on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to 
condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the 
effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner; 

 
 (e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 

than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of a disability). 

 
5.  The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to 

customers where it is reasonably available. 
 
6.          (1)  The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure 

that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in relation 
to the sale or supply of alcohol. 

 
(2)  The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must 

ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance 
with the age verification policy. 

 

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to 
be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) 
to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing 
their photograph, date of birth and either— 

 (a)  a holographic mark, or 
 (b)  an ultraviolet feature. 

 
7.  The responsible person must ensure that— 

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption 
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been 
made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it 
is available to customers in the following measures— 

  (i)  beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii)  gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and 

   (iii)  still wine in a glass: 125 ml; 
 

(b)  these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material 
which is available to customers on the premises; and 

 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity 

of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are 
available. 

page 86



 
A responsible person in relation to a licensed premises means the holder of the premise 
licence in respect of the premises, the designated premises supervisor (if any) or any 
individual aged 18 or over who is authorised by either the licence holder or designated 
premises supervisor.  For premises with a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity that which enables him to prevent the supply 
of alcohol. 
 
8(i) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on 

or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price. 
 
8(ii) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 8(i) above - 
 

(a)  "duty" is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 
1979; 

 
(b)  "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula - 

 
P = D+(DxV) 

 
Where - 

  
(i) P is the permitted price, 
(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the 

duty     were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, 
and 

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as 
if the value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply 
of the alcohol; 

 
(c)  "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 

force a premises licence - 
   

(i)  the holder of the premises licence, 
(ii)  the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a 

licence, or 
(iii)  the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of    

alcohol under such a licence; 
 

(d)   "relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in 
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on 
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the 
supply in question; and 

 
(e)  "value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the 

Value Added Tax Act 1994. 
 
8(iii). Where the permitted price given by Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above would (apart from this 

paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph 
shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the 
nearest penny. 

 
8(iv).     (1)  Sub-paragraph 8(iv)(2) below applies where the permitted price given by 

Paragraph 8(ii)(b) above on a day ("the first day") would be different from the 

page 87



permitted price on the next day ("the second day") as a result of a change to 
the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2)  The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or 
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days 
beginning on the second day. 

 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 

9. No noise shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the 
structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance. 
 
EH have provided an alternative condition: 
 
No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall 
emanate from the premises nor vibration be transmitted through the structure of the 
premises which gives rise to a nuisance.  
 

10. Loudspeakers shall not be located in the entrance lobby or outside the premises 
building. 

 
11. There shall be no striptease or nudity, and all persons shall be decently attired at all 

times, except when the premises are operating under the authority of a Sexual 
Entertainment Venue licence. 

 
12. The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is 
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the 
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date 
and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon 
the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period. 

 
13. A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the 

CCTV system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises are open to 
the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage 
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested. 

 
14. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and leave the area quietly. 
 

15. The number of persons permitted in the cafe at any one time is (to be assessed). 
 

EH have provided an alternative condition: 
 
The number of persons permitted within the licensed areas at any one time 
(excluding staff) shall not exceed 30 persons. 
 

16. The sale of alcohol on the premises shall at all times be ancillary to the main use of 
the premises as a retail shop. 

 
EH have provided an alternative condition: 
 
The sale of alcohol on the premises shall at all times be ancillary to the main use of 
the premises as the Jack Wills Limited retail shop. 

page 88



 
17. The supply of alcohol on the premises shall be by waiter or waitress service only to 

persons seated at tables or a servery. 
 

18. Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages, including drinking water, shall be 
available in all parts of the premises where alcohol is sold for consumption on the 
premises. 

 
19. All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 

30 minutes before the scheduled collection times. 
 

20. No waste or recyclable materials, including bottles, shall be moved, removed from 
or placed in outside areas between 23.00 hours and 07.00 hours on the following 
day. 

 
21. No collections of waste or recycling materials (including bottles) from the premises 

shall take place between 23.00 and 07.00 on the following day. 
 

22. No deliveries to the premises shall take place between 23.00 and 07.00 on the 
following day. 

 
23. Challenge 25 proof of age scheme shall be operated at the premises where the only 

acceptable forms of identification are recognised photographic identification cards, 
such as a driving licence, passport or proof of age card with the PASS Hologram. 

 
24. There shall be no draught beer available on the premises. 

 
25. Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to 

smoke, shall not be permitted to take drinks or glass containers with them. 
 

26. There will be no sale of alcohol until the works have been assessed as satisfactory 
by the Environmental Health Consultation Team and this condition has been 
removed from the Licence. 

 
Conditions proposed by EH 
 

27. The licensed area shall at all times remain under the management of Jack Wills 
Limited and the licence is limited to their personal use only. 

 
28. After 1800 hours until the end of licensed hours the doors to Kingly Street shall be 

used for egress from the premises only. 
 

page 89



Residential /
Proposed 
Residential

Other Uses

Under 
Construction

Proportion 
Residential 
of all Uses

Foubert's Place, Basement to 1st Floor, 6 Foubert's Place, London

Data Source: Uniform Database
Date: 18/01/2017

10
Meters

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

39

Not known

Not known

Not known

page 90



p / n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

11329 Pix
Basement And Ground Floor 24 Ganton Street 

London W1F 7QY

Friday to Saturday 12:00 - 00:00 Sunday 12:00 - 22:30 

Monday to Thursday 12:00 - 23:30

24491 Foubert's Place/Kingly Street 14 - 16 Foubert's Place London W1F 7PA
Sunday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Friday to Saturday 

10:00 - 00:30

-949 Urban Tearooms 19 Kingly Street London W1B 5QD
Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 

08:00 - 23:30 Sunday 10:00 - 22:30

243 Shotgun BBQ Ground Floor 26 Kingly Street London W1B 5QD Monday to Sunday 11:00 - 00:00

8070 The Diner 18-20 Ganton Street London W1F 7QY Monday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30 Sunday 12:00 - 00:00

11704 Zebrano 14-22 Ganton Street London W1F 7QU

Monday to Wednesday 09:00 - 00:00 Thursday to 

Saturday 09:00 - 01:00 Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:00 

Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 23:30 Sunday 12:00 - 

00:00 Sundays before Bank Holidays 12:00 - 00:00 

-30870 Hamleys
Basement To Seventh Floor 188-196 Regent Street 

London W1B 5BT

Saturday 09:00 - 20:00 Monday to Wednesday 10:00 - 

20:00 Thursday to Friday 10:00 - 21:00 Sunday 12:00 - 

18:00

-11636 Mother Mash 26 Ganton Street London W1F 7QY
Monday to Friday 08:00 - 23:00 Saturday to Sunday 

10:00 - 23:00

-8669 Shakespeare's Head Public House 29 Great Marlborough Street London W1F 7HZ Sunday 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:30

11127 The Clachan Public House 34 Kingly Street London W1B 5QH

Friday to Saturday 07:00 - 00:00 Sunday 07:00 - 00:00 

Sundays before Bank Holidays 07:00 - 00:00 Monday to 

Saturday 07:00 - 00:30 Sunday 07:00 - 22:30 Monday to 

Thursday 07:00 - 23:30

20448 Dishroom 14 - 16 Foubert's Place London W1F 7PA
Monday to Thursday 10:00 - 00:00 Sunday 10:00 - 

00:00 Friday to Saturday 10:00 - 00:30

20455 Blue Posts Public House 18 Kingly Street London W1B 5PX

Friday to Saturday 08:00 - 00:00 Sundays before Bank 

Holidays 08:00 - 00:00 Sunday 08:00 - 23:00 Monday to 

Thursday 08:00 - 23:30

30727 Ain't Nothin' But 20 Kingly Street London W1B 5PZ

Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Thursday 09:00 - 

01:30 Sundays before Bank Holidays 09:00 - 01:30 

Friday to Saturday 09:00 - 03:30

Premises within 75 metres of: Jack Wills, Basement to 1st Floor, 6 Foubert's Place, London

page 91



This page is intentionally left blank



            
 City of Westminster 
 
 
 
 

Item No:   
 

   
Date:  2 February 2017 

   
Licensing Ref No:  16/10939/LIPN - New Premises Licence 

   
Title of Report:  Le Bijou 

12-14 Lodge Road 
London 
NW8 7JA 

   
Report of:  Director of Public Protection and Licensing 

   
Wards involved:  Regent's Park 

   
Policy context:  City of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy  

 
   

Financial summary:  None 
   

Report Author:  Mrs Sumeet K Anand-Patel 
Senior Licensing Officer 

   
Contact details  Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk 
 
 

Licensing Sub-Committee 
Report 

page 93

Agenda Item 3



 
1. Application 

 
1-A Applicant and premises 

 
Application Type: New Premises Licence, Licensing Act 2003 

 
Application received date: 9 October 2016 but validated again on 1st November 2016 

following a blue notice check failure 
 

Applicant: Camile Azzi 
 

Premises: Le Bijou 
 

Premises address: 12-14 Lodge Road 
London 
NW8 7JA 
 

Ward: 
 

Regent’s Park 

Cumulative 
Impact Area: 

None 

Premises description: 
 

This premises shall operate as a café providing late night 
refreshment where food shall be served to tables. 

Premises licence history: 
 

This premises has not previously benefitted from a premises 
licence under the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

Applicant submissions: None. 
 
1-B Proposed licensable activities and hours 

 
Late Night Refreshment: Indoors, outdoors or both Both 

 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 23:00 
End: 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

None 

 
Hours premises are open to the public 
 
Day: Mon Tues Wed Thur Fri Sat Sun 

 
Start: 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 16:00 
End: 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 02:00 
Seasonal variations/ Non-
standard timings: 

None 

Adult Entertainment:  None 
 

 
2. Representations 

 
2-A Responsible Authorities 

 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Metropolitan Police Service 

Representative:  PC Adam Deweltz 
 

page 94



Received:  
 

3rd November 2016 

Status Withdrawn 

Now that the consultation period has started again, we can proceed. You previously agreed to 
the conditions I asked for. For clarity and integrity purposes I will send the conditions to you 
once more.  
 
With reference to the above, I am writing to inform you that the Metropolitan Police, as a 
Responsible Authority, will be making a 
representation. It is our belief that if granted the application would undermine the Licensing 
Objectives, in relation to The Prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance.  
 
If you can agree to the following conditions, I will withdraw my representation.  
 
1) The premises shall only operate as a restaurant  
 
(i) in which customers are shown to their table,  
 
(ii) which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on the premises 
and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable crockery,  
 
(iii) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate consumption,  
 
(iv) which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00. 
 
2) The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum 
requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit points will be 
covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. The CCTV 
system shall continually record whilst the premises is open for licensable activities and during all 
times when customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum 
period of 31 days with date and time stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available 
immediately upon the request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.  
 
3) A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system 
shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff member must be 
able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of recent CCTV images or data with 
the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  
 
4) Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of 
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.  
 
Note: the applicant agreed to the Police conditions and in turn the Police have now 
withdrawn their representation. 
 
Responsible 
Authority: 

Environmental Health Service 

Representative: Dave Nevitt 
 

Received: 
 

22nd October 2017 

I wish to make Representations on the following grounds: 

Representation is made in relation to the application, as the proposals are likely to increase 
Public Nuisance and may impact upon Public Safety. 

page 95



I am concerned that this will increase the risk of nuisance to nearby local residents, especially 
late at night. I know that you have agreed some Conditions with the Police but I am not satisfied 
that the application includes sufficient information to address my concerns. 
 
Please contact me by reply to this email to arrange a site meeting to discuss the application. 
 
On 24th January 2017, Dave Nevitt wrote to the applicant: 
 
I refer to our recent site meeting and discussion about your application to vary the premises 
licence at the above. 
 
My main concern is to prevent Public Nuisance. I am concerned that the business being open 
until 0200hrs every day may have an adverse impact on the nearby local residents. There are 
residential flats directly above the premises which may experience noise and disturbance. In 
particular, I am concerned about the use of the external seating area at the front which is 
currently used for eating and drinking and shisha smoking. The area has a canopy and is set 
out with tables and chairs. 
 
During the meeting you advised me that the flats above may be in use as short term lets rather 
than as permanent living accommodation. 
 
I note that the premises does not supply alcohol and that the main activities sought will be 
shisha smoking and consumption of hot drinks. 
 
The hours sought are beyond the Core Hours as defined by the City Council’s Licensing Policy 
and as such the application will need to be determined at a Hearing of the Licensing Sub 
Committee. The premises is not in a Cumulative Impact Area and the application will be judged 
on its merits. I believe that the Hearing is set for 2nd February. 
 
Perhaps you could give some consideration to the following amendments to the application in 
order to reduce the risk of public nuisance: 
 

1. Reduce the terminal hour sought to say 0030hrs or 0100hrs; 
2. Withdraw the application for late hours on days when you are less likely to need to be 

open late, e.g. Sunday night. 
3. Limit the capacity of the external area – e.g. a maximum of 20 customers at any one 

time 
4. Agree to some additional Conditions, for example: 

 
• Mechanical plant, including the kitchen extract fan, to be switched off at 2400hrs 
• After 2300hrs a member of staff shall be present at all times when the outside area is in 

use to supervise and manage customers so as to ensure that noise is kept to a 
minimum. 

• Late Night Refreshment after 2400hrs to be restricted to hot drinks only 
• No take away after 2300hrs 
• No loudspeakers permitted in the outside area 
• The external canopy to be in place at all times when the outside area is in use by 

customers 
 

5. You could also provide some information about any arrangements you could put in place 
to show how noise will be controlled and limited: e.g. type of outside furniture, stacking 
or moving of outside furniture after the premises closes, cleaning and servicing 
arrangements (especially for the outside area), arrangements for refuse 
disposal/collection. 

6. You might also consider requesting a limited permission e.g. for 1 year only. 
 
Please give some thought to the above points. I welcome your comments or any additional 

page 96



suggestions you may have or you may wish to wait until the Hearing so that these matters can 
be discussed with the Committee. 
 
 
 
3. Policy & Guidance 

 
The following policies within the City Of Westminster Statement of Licensing Policy apply: 
 
Policy HRS1 applies: 

 

Policy HRS1 applies: 

(i) Applications for hours within the core hours set out below in this 
policy will generally be granted, subject to not being contrary to 
other policies in the Statement of Licensing Policy. 

(ii) Applications for hours outside the core hours set out below in this 
policy will be considered on their merits, subject to other relevant 
policies. 

 
Policy FFP1 applies: 

 

Applications will only be granted if it can be demonstrated that the 
proposal meets relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and 
CH1. 

Policy RNT1 applies: 

 

Applications will generally be granted and reviews determined, 
subject to the relevant criteria in Policies CD1, PS1, PN1 and CH1. 

 
4. Appendices 

 
Appendix 1 
 

Premises plans 

Appendix 2 
 

Applicant supporting documents - None 

Appendix 3 
 

Premises history 
 

Appendix 4 
 

Proposed conditions 

Appendix 5 Residential map and list of premises in the vicinity 
 

 
Report author: Mrs Sumeet K Anand-Patel 

Senior Licensing Officer 
Contact: Telephone: 020 7641 2737 

Email: sanandpatel@westminster.gov.uk 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 97



 
 
 
If you have any queries about this report or wish to inspect one of the background 
papers please contact the report author. 
 
Background Documents – Local Government (Access to Information) Act 1972 
 

1 Licensing Act 2003 N/A 
 

2 City of Westminster Statement of Licensing  
Policy  

7th January 2016 

3 Amended Guidance issued under section 182 of  
the Licensing Act 2003  

March 2015 

4 Application Form 9th October 2016 
5 Plan        9th October 2016 
6 Metropolitan Police representation 3rd November 2016 
7 Environmental Health representation 22nd October 2016 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

page 98



KITCHEN/LIVING

DINING AREA

8.77m x 6.12m

28'9 x 21'8

OUTSIDE PATIO

3.36m x 8.53m

11'0 x 27'11

Whilst every attempt has been made to ensure the accuracy of the floor plan contained here,

measurements of doors, windows, rooms and any other items are approximates and no

responsibility is taken for any error, omission or mis-statement. this plan is for illustrative purposes

only and should be used as such by any prospective purchaser. the service, system and appliances

shown have not been tested and no guarantee as to their operability or efficiency can be given.

© SpacePhoto

Photography and Floor Plan

APPROX. GROSS INTERNAL FLOOR AREA 607.94 SQ FT / 56.48 SQM

SCALE 1: 100 AT A4

Lodge Road

IN

UP

Ground Floor

ELECTRICITY

COFFEE MACHINE

FIRE ROOM

FIRE BLANKET

CUPBOARD

CUPBOARD

DISH WASHER

Appendix 1

page 99



Applicant Supporting Documents               Appendix 2 
 
No supporting documents have been submitted by the applicant. 
 

page 100



Premises History        Appendix 3 
 

 
There is no licence or appeal history for the premises. 

page 101



Appendix 4 
 
CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS 
PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING  
 
When determining an application for a new premises licence under the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003, the licensing authority must, unless it decides to reject the application, 
grant the licence subject to the conditions which are indicated as mandatory in this schedule. 
 
At a hearing the licensing authority may, in addition, and having regard to any 
representations received, grant the licence subject to such conditions which are consistent 
with the operating schedule submitted by the applicant as part of their application, or alter or 
omit these conditions, or add any new condition to such extent as the licensing authority 
considers necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
 
This schedule lists those conditions which are consistent with the operating schedule, or 
proposed as necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives by a responsible 
authority or an interested party as indicated. These conditions have not been submitted by 
the licensing service but reflect the positions of the applicant, responsible authority or 
interested party and have not necessarily been agreed 
 
Mandatory Conditions 
 
None 

 
Conditions consistent with the operating schedule 
 
None  
 
Conditions proposed by the Police and agreed by the applicant 
 
1.  The premises shall only operate as a restaurant  
 

(i)  in which customers are shown to their table,  
 

(ii)  which provide food in the form of substantial table meals that are prepared on 
the premises and are served and consumed at the table using non disposable 
crockery,  

 
(iii)  which do not provide any take away service of food or drink for immediate 

consumption,  
 

(iv)  which do not provide any take away service of food or drink after 23.00. 
 
2.  The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the 

minimum requirements of the Westminster Police Licensing Team. All entry and exit 
points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any 
light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is open 
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises. 
All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 31 days with date and time 
stamping. Viewing of recordings shall be made available immediately upon the 
request of Police or authorised officer throughout the entire 31 day period.  

 
3.  A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV 

system shall be on the premises at all times when the premises is open. This staff 

page 102



member must be able to provide a Police or authorised council officer copies of 
recent CCTV images or data with the absolute minimum of delay when requested.  

 
4.  Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the 

needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.  
 
Conditions proposed by EH 
 
5. The maximum no of persons in the external area shall be 20. 
 
6. The mechanical plant, including the kitchen extract fan, shall be switched off at 

2400hrs. 
 
7. After 2300hrs a member of staff shall be present at all times when the outside area is 

in use to supervise and manage customers so as to ensure that noise is kept to a 
minimum. 

 
8. Late Night Refreshment after 2400hrs to be restricted to hot drinks only. 
 
9. There shall be no take away after 2300hrs. 
 
10. There shall be no loudspeakers permitted in the outside area. 
 
11. The external canopy to be in place at all times when the outside area is in use by 

customers 

page 103



Residential /
Proposed 
Residential

Other Uses

Under 
Construction

Proportion 
Residential 
of all Uses

Le Bijou, 12-14 Lodge Road, London NW8

Data Source: Uniform Database
Date: 17/01/2017

10
Meters

This product includes mapping data licensed from Ordnance
Survey with the permission of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office. © Crown copyright and/or database right 2013.
All rights reserved. Licence number LA 100019597

90

Not known

Not known

Not known

Appendix 5

page 104



p / n Name of Premises Premises Address Opening Hours

-17506 Danubius Hotel Danubius Hotel 18 Lodge Road London NW8 7JT
Sunday 09:00 - 00:00 Monday to Saturday 09:00 - 

02:30

Premises within 75 metres of: Le Bijou, 12-14 Lodge Road, London NW8

page 105



This page is intentionally left blank



page 107

Agenda Item 4



page 108



page 109



page 110



page 111



page 112



page 113



page 114



page 115



page 116



page 117



page 118



page 119



page 120



page 121



page 122



page 123



page 124



page 125



page 126



page 127



page 128



page 129



page 130



page 131



page 132



page 133



page 134



page 135



page 136



page 137



page 138



page 139



page 140



page 141



page 142



page 143



page 144



page 145



page 146



page 147



page 148



page 149



page 150



page 151



page 152



page 153



page 154



page 155



page 156



page 157



page 158



page 159



page 160



page 161



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Ivy Soho Brasserie, 26-28 Broadwick Street, W1
	Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Plans
	App 2a
	App 2b
	App 2c
	App 2d
	App 2d2
	App 2e
	App 2e1
	App 2e2
	App 2e3
	App 2e4
	App 2e5
	App 2e6
	App 2e7
	App 2e8
	App 2f
	App 2g
	Appendix 3
	Licence & Appeal History

	Appendix 4
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	Appendix 5
	Data List

	2 Jack Wills, Basement to First Floor, 6 Foubert's Place, W1
	Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	Appendix 5
	Data List

	3 Le Bijou, 12-14 Lodge Road, NW8
	Report
	Licensing Sub-Committee Report

	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE AND CONDITIONS PROPOSED BY A PARTY TO THE HEARING

	Appendix 5
	Data List

	4 Ichi Buns, 22A Wardour Street, W1



